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Zayyer (LKKAuto)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May, 2017 3:54 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng

Cc: Catherine Koh Mui Gek

Subject: offer made for Date of accident on 7/10/2016 involving vehicles SKC 7672T & SHC 

1229R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref: SHC 1229R /WT (J) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Date of accident on 7/10/2016 involving vehicles SKC 7672T & SHC 1229R 

 

We refer to the below email. 

 

On a without prejudice basis, we proposed to settle the claim as follow 

 

Total Loss            -$$2189.47 

Loss of rental     -$$603.48 ($100.58 x 6days) 

Loss of Income  -$$300.00 ($50 x 6days) 

LTA search          - $$5.35 

Total                      -$$3098.30 

 

Kindly confirm the acceptance.  

 

Remark -  (Book Value $15906.47  - $13714.00 (PARF Rebate $10914.00 + $2800.00  COE Rebate) = Total  Loss - 

$$2189.47 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


